Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40224

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: January 14, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake - s
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly \ AN | 5 .A':‘S-)’\,;\
Travel From:  Riding Travel To:  Victotig®, o \
Trip Details: \{:f/;,(:‘_r J
Date Expenses Amou':;tl

January 14, 2018 72(km) $38.16

January 15, 2018 11(km) $5.83/
January 14, 2018 Ferry $89.50

January 14, 2018 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50 L/ / ' §O
January 15, 2018 Airfare - oneway

January 15, 2018 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $123.02 -
January 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable

&07.5

Date 15 Jan 2018 Signature

certified that the amount to be pai
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Signature




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~ABCFerries

Suite 588 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VBW BE7

LANE 44

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

PURCHASE 201 4

RESERVATI

CONF :

RES:

20' Undersize Vehi 57.50

1 Reservation Pr 17.00

1 Adult 17.20

Fuel Rebate 2.20-

Total 89.50

Prepayment 17.00

Visa
&**w*w***wrF ?250
RUTH B23452 6627 8010013830 S

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
S



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Sl 26 PM
To:
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming yod aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Anne Kang
Company MLA
Booking
Monday, January 15, 2018 Invoice #248955
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
. i + GST $11.50
Victoria Harbour
\Vancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed
Mastercard $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak
Date / Time January 15, 2018
. Anne Kang, Female ekl Auary @-
Summary HHHEE K :'«arr)—t-
Corp Account Manager: 7006
£ g Expiration -
Add to Calendar Authorization 193527




Room

Arrival Date : 01/14/18

Inveoice No. :

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. : 40

_ Billing Date : - 01/15/18
MLA A/R Number

Date Description Debit Credit
01/14/18 Room Charge 105.00
01/14/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.056
01/14/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
01/14/18 Room GST 5.30

01/15/18  Mastercard | e

e 123.02

Room H/GST Total - 5.30 Total

123.02 123.02

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

HesT A -] Balance

0.00




- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

e Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40296
MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: February 05, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: .
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly P il TIVE,
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: cen

=20 2078
Date Expenses _ Amount
February 05, 2018 22(km) 511756
up/dn
February 06, 2018 22(km) $11.66
up/dn

January 15, 2018 Taxi $10.007" )
February 05, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50\ g
February 05, 2018 Airfare - oneway $255.15 -~
February 05, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 05, 2018 Taxi $10.00"”
February 05, 2018 Taxi $10.00/
February 06, 2018 Airfare - oneway $255.15~
February 06, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50 7
February 06, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
February 06, 2018 Taxi $10.00”

Date 06 Feb 2018

Signature

Kang,

T2

e

certified that the amount to be paid is
with appropriate statute or other auth

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount




i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Bnc Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40296

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: February 05, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

FEB 0 7 2018

Date Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: -06-18 1.20 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Anne Kang
Company MLA
Booking
Tuesday, February 6, 2018 Invoice #254855
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
: L +GST $11.50
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Ti F 201
. Anne Kang, Female Date / Time ebruary 6, 2018 @ -
Summary #**** *kkk m*:w-
Corp Account Manager:
B I Expiration I
Add to Calendar Authorization 000924




HELTJET INTERNATIONA:

Helijet International Inc
5911 Airport Rd §
Vancouver International Airpc
BC V7B 185
Toll Free (800)665 4354
infothelijet.com
www.helijet.com

05/02/2018
GST:

C.U"S-T QuMME=R" G0 P<Y
#Cancellation Required Spm Day Prior#
Check-in is 20 Minutes Prior to Departure
501b Baggage Allowance
Full Rules available on Helijet.com

*+#Carriage is subject to the applicable
tariffs, conditions of carriage and
related regulations available at Helijet
We(the "carrier") hereby invite the
public at any time to request a copy

of our tariffs for the domestic service
we providesk

Book ing
e

Anng/ﬂang-%ﬂtﬁf——“ﬁx\ ™

Monday, February 5, 2018

1 Passengers

728

Departs-@ Victoria Harbour

Arrives @ Vancouver Harhaur
v 4

Invoice #: 257640

1 FARE-QT private fare-201 $243.00 CAD

GST $12.15 GST
Grand Total $255.15
Payment Information:

t $255. 15 LiL
ao# ' Time 05/02/2018-
4 tYion JYWHESO05

wqal ID [66248411
1 Purchase
t Type Savings
4L cype DIRECT PAYMENWT
Homber fkkk kikk kkkk
Amount $255.15
Authorization 230622
Trace Number 0018990030
Response 00-001/APPROVED 23(
Chip Label Interac
Chip ID A0000002771010
TVR/TSI 0080008000/FB00

Departs Vancouver Harbour

Arrives - Victoria Harbour

Invoice #: 254854

1% FARE-QT private fare-201 $230.00

GST $11.50 GST
Grand Total $241.50 CAD
Payment Information:
Mastercard $0.00 CAD
Date/Time ( 05/02/2921/8!)
Station CXHCSO?Z -
Terminal ID [66248366
Action Purchase
Card Type MasterCard
Card Number Skkk ko ok -
Amount $241.50
Authorization
Trace Number
Response -787/NOT COMPLE
Chip Label MasterCard
Chip 1D A0000000041010
R/TSI 0000000000/4000
Date/Time 05/02/2018
Station JCXHCS02 -
Terminal ID 66248366
Action Purchase
Card Type M/C
Card Number kkokk kokkk #***-
Amount $241.50
Authorization 000000
Trace Number 0019010080
Response 05-481/DECLINED
Chip Label MasterCard
il A0D00000041010
8000008000/6800
dsly $241.50 CAD
Date/Tine 05/02/2016 || | GG
Station JCXHCS02
Terminal 1D WB6248371
Action Purchase
Account Type Savings
Card Type DIRECT PAYMENT
Card Number Fkkk kkdkd kokkk
Amount $241.50
Authorization 115815
Trace Number 0018000010
Response 00-001/APPROVED 11%
Chip Label Interac
Chip 1D A0000002771010
TVR/TSI 0280008000/F800




HELTJET INTERNATION

Helijet International Inc
5911 Airport Rd §
Vancouver International Airg
BC V7B 185
Toll Free (800)665 4354
infothelijet.com
www . helijet .com

GU8-T0'M=E'R C 0 P,
<Cancellation Required 5pm Day Prior#
ck-in is 20 Minutes Prior to Departure

501b Baggage Allowance
Jl1 Rules available on Helijet.com

##Carriage is subject to the applicable
tariffs, conditions of carriage and
related regulations available at Helijet
We(the "carrier") hereby invite the
public at any time to request a copy

of our tariffs for the domestic service

we provideks

Bookingr

Anne kang (MLA)

R

Tuesday, February 6, 201?////)
| Passengers

705——

=parts
es

@ Vancouver Harbour
@ Victoria Harbour

nice #: 257641

FARE-QT private fare-201 $243.00 CAD

GST $12.15
Grand Total $255.15
Payment Information:
Debit $255.15
Date/Time 06/02/2016
Station JCXHCS02
Terminal ID 166248371
fon Purchase
4. aunt Type Savings
| Type DIRECT PAYMENT
Number okt kkdk kkkk -
Anouht $255.15
wrization 105249
» Number 0019010010
nse 00-001/APPROVED 105
Label Interac
D A0000002771010
IVR/ TSI 0280008000/F800




TRANSACTION RECORD

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VEBWIRO
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240047

L

01-15-2018
I:\CCt i FhikkkEk ik RF
card Type DP

A0000002771010 INTERAC

Operator: 47
Trace # 10831
Inv. # 47
Auth # 009368

Total 40,00
011) APROVED-THAN YU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

RRH 001784015

Wt velTowe ahvictaria.com

a9 Y5959
250-381

o w18
2612 QUALRA <
VICTORIA BC

CARD TYPE FLASH
ACCOUNT TYPE DEFAULT
DATE 2018/02/039
TIME 0185
RECEIPT NUMBER
H85021072-001-079-003-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

$10.00
Interac
AD0D0002771010
C4D773E4C8B1B654
8080008000-

APPROVED

AUTH# 228733 00-001
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

MmN

0 CleR)

. .20u
cero -~~~
CARD TYPE INTERAC

ACCOUNT TYPE SAVINGS

DATE 2018-02/05
TIME 7067

CLERK 1D 333

RECEIPT MNUMBER
CE50068248-001-319-003-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

Interac
A00O0D0Z771010
EDEEQSEIBIAFSERT
0020003000-ES00
S032D908EZ1A34CH
O0B0002000-F300

AFPFPROVED

ALTHE 213092 Q0-00

TRANSACTION RECORD

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VEW1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
(GH2185240042
GLERE
02-06-2018
ACCt # kkkkkkikkdd RF
Card Type DP
A0000002771010 Interac

Operator: 042
Trace # 12380
Inv. # 042

Auth # 136654 RRH 00105601

Total 840,00
(001) APPROVED-THANK Y01

Retain this copy for you
records
Customer copy

wwv . yellowcabvictoria,com
250-381-2222



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40366

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: February 12, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria FEB 20

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
February 12, 2018 11(km) $5.83
February 15, 2018 11(km) $5.83
February 12, 2018 Airfare - oneway $230.00 7
February 12, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 13, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 -
February 14, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 15, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50 //
February 15, 2018 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $369.06
February 15, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$1071.22

Date 15 Feb 2018 Signature

Kang; Anne
certified that the amount to be paid i
with appropriate statute or other au N payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code




Ms Anne Kang

Room . -
Arrival Date » 021218
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 20
Billing Date 02/15/18
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
02/12/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/12/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/12/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/12/18 Room GST 5.30
0211218 Room Charge 13-FEB-2018 105.00
02/12/18 Destination Marketing Fee 13-FEB-2018 1.05
02/12/18 Provincial Room Tax 13-FEB-2018 11.67
02/12/18  Room GST 13-FEB-2018 5.30
02/12/18 Room Charge 14-FEB-2018 105.00
02/12/18 Destination Marketing Fee 14-FEB-2018 1.05
02/12/18 Provincial Room Tax 14-FEB-2018 11.67
02/12/18 Room GST 14-FEB-2018 5.30
02/12/18 Debit Card ro & tax 369.06
02/12/18 Debit Card deposit 50.00
02/15/18 Debit Card Refunded the deposit to debit -50.00
Room H/GST Total - 15.90 Total 369.06 369.06
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HesT + s R Balance 0.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
To:
Subject: ank you 1or cnoosing to take off with Helijet!

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
Thursday, February 15, 2018 Invoice #237774
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
: x +GST $11.50
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed [
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak
Ti F 15, 2018
Anne Kang, Female Date / Time ebruary 15, @-
Summary HEEERE R ***-
Add to Calendar
Expiration -
Authorization 02458]




HELTJET INTERNATIONAL

Helijet International Inc
5911 Airport Rd S
Vancouver International Airport
BC V7B 1B5
Toll Free (B00)665 4354
infohelijet.com
wiw helijet.com

12/02/2 :30:02 PH
GST:

CUSTOMER COP Y
xCance | lation Required Spm Day Prior#
Check-in is 20 Minutes Prior to Departure
501b Baggage Allowance
Full Rules available an Helijet.com

x4Carriage is subject t0 the applicable
tariffs, conditions of carriage and
related regulations available at Helijet
We(the “carrier") hereby invite the
public at any time to request a copy

of our tariffs for the domestic service

we providet
Book ing k
Anne Kang (Bc Legislative Assenbly)

Manday, February 12, 2018
| Passengers

Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
arrives @ Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 261805

Ix  FARE-YWH-0ffPeak 2018 $219.05 CAD
GST $10.95 GST
Grand Total $230.00 CAD

Payment Information:

Visa $230.00 CAD
Date/Time 12/02/2018
Station JCXHCS02
Terminal 1D 66248366
Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type VISA
Card Number Fhkk Kbokk KRk -
Asount $23000

(86584

0019080220

01-005/APPROVED 086584

I




il = Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

B Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40503
MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: February 18, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake - = -~
Type Of Trip: '
Prepared By: Man
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly Gl b7 N7,
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria -
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
February 18, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 18, 2018 Ferry $17.2
February 19, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 20, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 21, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 22, 2018 Ferry $17.2o?
February 22, 2018 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $492.08"
February 22, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $781.48

Date 01 Mar 2018

Signature

Kafg,
certified that the amount to be paid is corr
with appropriate statute or other authority

s in accordance
ent

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount




Room :
Arrival Date : 02/18/18

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. ;40

Billing Date 022218

MLA A/R Number

Date Description Debit Credit
02/18/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/18/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/18/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/18/18 Room GST 5.30
02/19/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/19/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/19/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/19/18 Room GST 5.30
02/20/18
02/20/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/20/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/20/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/20/18 Room GST 5.30
02/21/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/21/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/21118 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/21118 Room GST 5.30
0212218  Mastercard -xxxx- I
Room H/GST Total - 21.20 Total
Other H/ - 0.00
H/GST # st Balance




TSaHH6339n

ada “3' 287

LAN 45

RECEIPT ~ PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2018/02/1%

Adult
Fuel Rebate

Total

-Hastar Card
WM W W OR W N OW W
RUTH 218343 662?”631%388 S

_B1 APPROVED - THRNK YOU g7
CHANGE DUE

Fiteleclts -2

0.00

Ly G

=== CARDHOLDE
TSA 18 Feb 2018

Swartz Bay
To
Tsawwassen

MCEermest

Victoria BC Canada VBW BB7

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2018/02/22

!-ﬁﬁ--1ll

Fuel Rebate

Total

‘Master Card
AUTH 213386 ase?muuulsaqa S

B1 APPROVED - THANK YOU @a?
CHANGE DUE 0.00

I;A,Lfck( b e 720

***CARDHOLDER
SWB 22 Feb 2018




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40518

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date:
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To:

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
March 01, 2018 11(km) $5.83
February 25, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 25, 2018 Ferry $17.2
February 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 /
March 01, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.5C/
March 01, 2018 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $492.08/

March 01, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Date 05 Mar 2018 Signature

certified that the amount fo be pi ect, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code




Ms Anne Kan

Room
Arrival Date 02/25/18
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 40
Billing Date 03/01/18
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
02/25/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/25/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/25/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/25/18 Room GST 5.30
02/26/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/26/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/26/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/26/18 Room GST 5.30
02/27/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/27/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/27/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/27/18 Room GST 5.30
02/28/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/28/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/28/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/28/18 Room GST 5.30
03/01/18  Mastercard [ Gesee | e 492.08
Room H/GST Total - 21.20 Total 492.08 492.08
Other H/ - (.00
HIGST st Balance 0.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: March-01-18 5:51 PM

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
Thursday, March 1, 2018 Invoice #237781
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
Wl Lot +GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total - $241.50
Confirmed g
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak
Date / Tim March 1, 2018 @ 5:51:02 PM
Anne Kang, Female e @
Summaf—y #**-k* kkkk RK¥kkk -
Add to Calendar o
Authorization 017791




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

aBCFerries.

Victoria BC Canada V8W BB7

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2018/02/25

Adult
Fuel Rebate

. Total
Master Card

KEWNKRKERNRRAR

o es,
AUTH 21BB52 “E;maﬂl‘i

8L APPROVED - THANK YOU 827
CHANGE DUE

{ A ded U #1720
owiy

0.00

w=xCARDHOLDER
TSA 25 Feb 2018




iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

AP

Claim Number: 40591 _
MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: March 04, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake f

Type Of Trip: ‘ o
Prepared By: VAR 1 ¢\
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 3 ':/-:‘}-';""
Travel From: Riding . Travel To: Victoria . 7
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
March 04, 2018 11(km) $5.83
March 08, 2018 11(km) $5.83
March 04, 2018 Airfare - oneway $207.GD/
March 04, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 05, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 07, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50 /
March 08, 2018 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $492.08 -~
March 08, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
$1232.24
Date 14 Mar 2018 Signature

Kang, Anne
certified that the amount to be paid i
with appropriate statute or other au

nd is in accordance

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: _19_ 45 AM

To:

Subject: osing to take off with Helijet!

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
Thursday, March 8, 2018 Invoice #237785
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
I 3 + GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total : : $241.50
Confirmed : '
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Peak _
Date / Ti March 8, 2018
. Anne Kang, Female sief Time ki ¥
Summar\} #**** EEE S S ***:5-
Add to Calendar
Expiration -
Authorization 088511




Ms Anne Kan

Room M
Arrival Date
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
02/26/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.056
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
03/0118  Mastercard -xxx- - 492.08
Room H/GST Total - 21.20 Total 492.08 492.08
Other H/ - 0.00
HIGST # ST- Balance 0.00




From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: i P V1
To:
Subject: Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status Manage Flight | Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

We are listening! Harbour Air has been hearing from our guests for years that we need to provide
better transportation options to and from our locations throughout British Columbia. We believe
that having ride sharing options will help us alleviate pick up/drop off wait times as well as the
high parking costs in the lots adjacent to some of our terminals. If you agree, we are asking you to
help us by Clicking Here to show your support.

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Name Anne Kang

Company MLA

Booking

Sunday, March 4, 2018 Invoice #5934205

Air Transportation Charges

: Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
ancouver Harbour / Map [/

ictoria Harbour / Map B




35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar

Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee 50.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes $9.85
Grand Total 5207700
Master Card $207.00
Date / Time March 4, 2018 @|

Summary gERER kR XK

Name KANG/ANNE.

Expiration -

Authorization 193752

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

S1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information




Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

40647
Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR
Burnaby - Deer Lake

Claim Date: March 11, 2018

March 15, 2018

MLA Per Diem - Victoria

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly a9 170

Travel From:  Riding Travel To: Victoria M E 5

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
March 15, 2018 11(km) $5.83
March 11, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 11, 2018 Ferry $17.20~
March 12, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 14, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 /
March 15, 2018 Airfare $241.50\‘//
March 15, 2018 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $492.08

$61.00

Date 16 Mar 2018 Signature

$1036.61

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

Date MAR 2 ' Ea

Signature

STOB Code

Spending




Ms Anne Kan Rt : -

Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. : 53
Billing Date ©03/20/18
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
03/11/18 Room Charge 105.00
03/11/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
03/11/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
03/11/18 Room GST 5.30
03/12/18 Room Charge 105.00
03/12/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
03/12/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
03/12/18 Room GST 5.30
03/13/18 Room Charge 105.00
03/13/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
03/13/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
03/13/18 Room GST 5.30
03/14/18 Room Charge 105.00
03/14/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
03/14/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
03/14/18 Room GST 5.30
03/15/18  Mastercard XXX XX XXIXX 492.08
Room H/GST Total - 21.20 Total 492.08 492.08

Other H/ - (0.00
H/GST PST#- Balance 0.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: j M
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
Thursday, March 15, 2018 Invoice #237787
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
s | +GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total | $241.50
Confirmed : '
Visa $241.50
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
oate /T varen 15,2012
. Anne Kang, Female Ate / Tirme SIS e
Summary #**** * %k k ***-
Add to Calendar
Ll biaton C
Authorization 000021




pne

Isawwassen

e To a
r ay o
~HCFerries
Suite 00 - 1321 Blanshard Strest
Victoria BC Canada VBW 887

RECEIPT -~ PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2018/03/11 0

Fuel Rebate

Total

Master Card

KRR RRXRRARRR
RUTH 218533 6627&861
B1 APPROVED - THANK YDU B27
CHANGE DUE \ 0.00

" «**CARDHOLDER ﬁ‘fh
~ " TSA 11 Mar 2018




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40515
MLA Name: Kang, Anne_ Claim Date: February 19, 2018

Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel P
Prepared By: ﬂ -\ M7 8

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: /
Travel From:  Riding Travel To: ~Vicworia ____—— " _
Trip Details: ) _ c
\ 1 ", ",’
A RAY ’?\{”

Date Expenses Amount
February 19, 2018 72(km) $38.16
February 22, 2018 72(km) $38.16
February 19, 2018 Dinner Only $36.00
February 19, 2018 Ferry $93.00/
February 2018 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
February 21, 2018 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. ‘ $61.00
February 22, 2018 Accommodation Expenses $369.06 / ’
February 22, 2018 Ferry $154.00
February 22, 2018 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

$911.38

Date 01 Mar2018 Signature
, and Is in accordance
r payment
Date 01 Mar 2018 Signature

y in accordance
| for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Account Code Amount

Organization Code STOB Code




~BCFerries

Suite 568 - 132l Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VBH gB?

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 20 /02/19

RESERV |
CONF = Swar{gz Bay
RES = Tsaww%ssen
20‘ Undereize Vehi ?;-gg ,ﬁﬁﬁgcaaﬂgﬁ?ﬁyi
Adult : ictoria Canada VB
| 1 Reservation Pr .00 LANE 02
5 RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN
2. 70- ; PURCHASE 2018/02/22
Fuel Rebate ' 1 Priority Loadi  82.50
' Undersize Vehi .
4 Total Fuel Rebate a.20-
_Prepayment i
Visa Wagter Card, -
AUTH 213308 ﬁﬁE?ﬁﬂﬁl

. ***********H
AUTH 471466 €627 18819838 S

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

"CHANGE DUE

81 APPROVED - THANK YOU 827
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
22 Feb 2018

#%*CARDHOLDER
' Feb 2018

0.00




Ms Anne Kan o

Arrival Date : 02/21118

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. ¥ B8

Billing Date - 02/28/18

MLA A/R Number

Date Description Debit Credit
02/21/18
02/21/18 Room Charge 105.00
02/21/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.05
02/21/18 Provincial Room Tax 11.67
02/21/18 Room GST 5.30
02/22/18  Mastercard | e | -
Room H/GST Total - 5.30 Total

Other H/GST Total - 0.00




Canada

Room

Arrival Date 02/19/18
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 11
Billing Date 02/28/18
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
02/21118  Mastercard -xxxx- - 246.04
Room H/GST Total - 10.60 Total 246.04 246.04
Other H/ .00
HIGST #WST#_ Balance 0.00






